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DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE
502 Municipal Building / 166 South High Street / Akron, Ohio 44308
(330) 375-2316 FAX: (330) 375-2291

TO: All Council Members

FROM: Diane L. Miller-Dawson, Director of Finance

DATE: August 26, 2014

SUBJECT: Income Tax Receipts

Attached is a summary of income tax receipts through the end of July 2014.

If you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to call me at 2316.
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Attachment

C: Mayor Donald L. Plusquellic
Cynthia M. Donel, Accounting Manager
Art Preiksa, Tax Commissioner
Bob Keith, Clerk of Council
Union Presidents
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Tina A. Vick
Executive Assistant



January
February
March
April
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July
August
September
October
November
December

TOTAL

CITY OF AKRON, OHIO

INCOME TAX RETURNS
2013-2014
2013
Cumulative
2013 Total
$ 10,726,479 $ 10,726,479
9,197,973 19,924,452
11,035,404 30,959,856
15,198,664 46,158,520
10,511,730 56,670,250
11,663,984 68,334,234
8,516,451 76,850,685
8,876,018 85,726,703
10,296,980 96,023,683
9,531,288 105,554,971
8,858,228 114,413,199
10,146,994 124,560,193
$124.560,193

2014

$ 10,241,602

10,350,489
12,527,169
13,962,140
11,096,379
10,319,735

8,671,407

SO O OO

$ 77,168,921

The 2014 year-to-date amount is $318,236 more than the 2013 year-to-date amount.

*This amount does not include the .25% Community Learning Centers (CLC) tax receipts. The

amount collected for CLC through July 2014 is $9,356,952.



